STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

JOSH STEIN J.R. “JOEY” HOPKINS
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
June 2, 2025

NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

Mr. Brandon Baxley

Baxley Construction Co., Inc.
9380 Falls of Neuse, Suite 205
Raleigh, NC 27615

CONTRACT: MI100013 - D9-CONCRETE/ASPHALT/BRIDGE DECK JOINT
REPAIRS-2025
WBS ELEMENT: TBD

TIP NO: N/A

FEDERAL AID NO: N/A

COUNTY: Davidson, Davie, Forsyth, Rowan, Stokes

ROUTE: Various

DESCRIPTION: Concrete/Asphalt/Bridge Deck Joint Repairs and Roadways, Crack

Sealing, and Asphalt Milling, As Needed
Dear Mr. Baxley,

I am pleased to inform you that Baxley Construction Co., Inc. has been awarded a contract for the
above project based on the bid submitted May 28, 2025, in the amount of:

Davidson - $ 605,750.00

Davie - $334,775.00

Forsyth - $ 758,000.00

Rowan -$412,025.00

Stokes - $276,875.00

No performance and payment bonds are required for this contract. Please provide a current
certificate of insurance within 14 calendar days from the date you receive your award letter.

Please submit to the following address:

North Carolina Department of Transportation

Attn: Charles R. White, Division Contract Engineer
375 Silas Creek Parkway

Winston-Salem, NC 27127

Mailing Address: Telephone: (336) 747-7800 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (336) 761-2004 375 SILAS CREEK PARKWAY
DIVISION 9 — PROJECT DEVELOPMENT WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27127

375 SILAS CREEK PARKWAY

WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27127 Website: wwi.nedot.gov


http://www.ncdot.gov/
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The date of availability for this contract is Date of Purchase Order. Please remember that work
may not start before the contract has been properly executed.

If you have questions regarding any of the required contract submittals, please feel free to contact
me at (336) 747-7800.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

Charter R. White

45006D9965C24EB. ..

Charles R. White
Division Contract Engineer

CRW/bbw

ec: J. P. Rhyne, P.E., Division Engineer
J. M. Crook, P.E., Division Maintenance Engineer
M. W. Jones, P.E., Division Project Development Engineer
M. Tucker, P.E., Division Construction Engineer
J.P. Couch, P.E., Assistant Division Maintenance Engineer
J. M. Guy, P.E., Assistant Division Construction Engineer
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